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| January 5,'_2015

Brian P. Trelease, Esq. -

Office of the County Counsel
Department of Law '
Elizabethtown Plaza

Elizabeth, NJ 07207

- Re: " Renna V. County' of Union an.d Marlena Russo
Docket No.; UNN-1-3253-14 . .

Dear Mr. Trelease:

, f have had an opportunity to peruse the County’s Emergency Operations Plan
~ (although not the compact discs). 1am uncertain as to how the County can assett an
ex:amption_for the entire contents of the large Redwell you provided. Indeed, some.
materials appear to be publically - disseminated brochures; the first “annex”isa
resolution adapted by the Freeholders. : e
At this time, I am reluctant to turn over the materials without giving the County at
least an opportunity to explain their sensitivity. Accordingly, [ am directing you to
review the materials you submitted to me and reconsider your position as to whether
 evervthing in the plan is exempt from OPRA production, or whether at least some parts
may be produced without a threat to-public safety.! | '

 Please provide y&;uri&ritten fesp'o_nse by January 20, 2013. R
: S - Very truly yours, .

Camille M. Kenny, J.8.C.0

OMKgb
L ‘Walter Luers, Esq. .

I { do not expect release of personal contact information for those charged with effectuating the various
“annexes”. C - S PR



